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MEMORANDUM

To: The House Standing Committee on Agriculture
From: The Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: February 13, 2020

Re: HB 2464

HB 2464 would amend K.S.A. 2-2510, which contains the Kansas egg law’s requirements for
repacking eggs. Under current law: (1) a retailer must follow the requirements on page 1, lines
10 through 34 before any eggs in a store may be repacked; and (2) the requirements on page 2,
lines 1 through 15, must be followed before repacked eggs may be graded higher than grade B.
The bill would amend the statute, starting on page 1, line 8, to state that a retailer may repack
eggs if the requirements in subsection (b) or (c¢) are met. New language would also be inserted on
page 1, line 9, to state that repacked eggs may be graded as grade B if the requirements in lines
10 through 34 are followed. In order to grade repacked eggs higher than grade B, retailers would

now only need to follow the requirements listed on page 2, lines 1 through 15.

HB 2464 would become effective upon publication in the statute book, on July 1, 2020.
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